

Mr Bill Williams
CEO
ProTen Pty Limited
PO Box 1746
North Sydney NSW 2060

20 September 2022

Subject: Rushes Creek Poultry Production Farm – Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan

Dear Mr Williams

I refer to the revised Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (ACHMP) for the Rushes Creek Poultry Production Farm submitted via the Major Projects portal on 27 July 2022. I also acknowledge your consultant's response (SLR Consulting) to the Department's review comments and the updated ACHMP (V3.3 dated 5 September 2022) submitted on 7 September 2022.

I note the ACHMP (Revision 3, dated 4 May 2021) previously approved by the Planning Secretary on 14 May 2021, has been revised following completion of the Stage 1 salvage works and completion of fencing at the required sites. As such, I understand the updated ACHMP has been submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval in accordance with condition C8 of the development consent.

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated ACHMP and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of condition B33 of the development consent. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan, Version 3.3, prepared by OzArk Environment and Heritage, dated 5 September 2022.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plan and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, on 9274 6431 or via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary